IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.__15-
\Z : DATE FILED:
JOHN CORCORAN IV : VIOLATIONS:

18 U.S.C. § 2251(a), 2251(e) (using or
inducing a child to pose for child
pornography images - 20 counts)

18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(4) (possession of child
pornography — 1 count)

Notice of forfeiture

INDICTMENT

COUNTS ONE TO TWENTY

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about the dates listed below, each date constituting a separate count, in the
Eastern District of Pennsylvania, and elsewhere, the defendant,

JOHN CORCORANIYV,

employed, used, persuaded, induced, enticed, and coerced, and attempted to employ, use,
persuade, induce, entice, and coerce the minors below listed in each count to engage in sexually
explicit conduct for the purpose of producing a visual depiction of that conduct, and defendant
CORCORAN knew and had reason to know that the visual depiction was produced or transmitted
using materials that have been mailed, shipped, or transported in or affecting interstate or foreign

commerce by any means:



Count Date of Offense Victim Location

One November 29, 2013 S.S. Ridley, PA
Two January 17, 2014 F.J. Ridlev, PA
Three January 25, 2014 F.J. Ridley, PA
Four January 18, 2014 oM. Ridley, PA
Five January 18, 2014 JM. Ridley, PA
Six April 25,2014 C.D. Ridley, PA
Seven June 16, 2014 D.D. Glenolden, PA
Eight June 16, 2014 D.D. Glenolden, PA
Nine October 28, 2014 D.D. Glenolden, PA
Ten June 23, 2014 D.T. Garnet Valley, PA
Eleven June 23, 2014 D.T. Garnet Valley, PA
Twelve June 30, 2014 M.T. Essington, PA
Thirteen June 30, 2014 M.T. Essington, PA
Fourteen July 16, 2014 U.V. Essington, PA
Fifteen July 16, 2014 U.V. Essington, PA
Sixteen July 21,2014 G.S. Essington, PA
Seventeen | July 29, 2014 G.S. Essington, PA
Eighteen July 29, 2014 G.S. Essington, PA
Nineteen July 29, 2014 G.S. Essington, PA
Twenty November 8, 2014 D.H. Glenolden, PA

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2251(a), and 2251(e).



COUNT TWENTY-ONE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:

On or about December 12, 2014, in Glenolden, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

JOHN CORCORANIYV,

knowingly possessed books, magazines, periodicals, films, video tapes and other matter, namely
a Compaq computer, an LG Smart phone, and a Blackberry cell phone, which contained visual
depictions that had been shipped or transported using any means or facility of interstate or foreign
commerce, or in or affecting interstate or foreign commerce, that is, the Internet. The production
of these visual depictions involved the use of a minor engaging in sexually explicit conduct and the
visual depictions were of minors engaging in sexually explicit conduct.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2252(a)(4)(B).



NOTICE OF FORFEITURE

THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
As a result of the violations of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2251(a), and
2252(a)(4). as set forth in this indictment, defendant
JOHN CORCORAN 1V,
shall forfeit to the United States of America any property used or intended to be used, in any
manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of, the violations of Title 18, United
States Code, Sections 2251(a). and 2252(a)(4),as charged in this indictment, including, but not

limited to:

i One Compaq Presario SR1750NX computer, serial number

CNNS55212PL;

One LG 840 Smart phone, serial number 204KPUUO0011166 with

micro SD card; and

3. One Blackberry 8330 cell phone, MEID: A000000DAD9998 with
micro SD card.

(3]

All pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 2253.
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